

Dated: November 23, 2000 to March 31, 2005.

Nadene G. Kennedy,
Permit Officer.

[FR Doc. 00-25381 Filed 10-2-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

Notice of Permit Application Received Under the Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978

AGENCY: National Science Foundation.

ACTION: Notice of Permit Applications Received Under the Antarctic Conservation Act.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the National Science Foundation (NSF) has received a waste management permit application for a two-person team to traverse the Antarctic continent on skis. The application is submitted to NSF pursuant to regulations issued under the Antarctic Conservation Act of 1978.

DATES: Interested parties are invited to submit written data, comments, or views with respect to this permit application by October 24, 2000. Permit applications may be inspected by interested parties at the Permit Office, address below.

ADDRESSES: Comments should be addressed to Permit Office, Room 755, Office of Polar Programs, National Science Foundation, 4201 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia 22230.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Joyce A. Jatko or Nadene Kennedy at the above address or (703) 292-8030.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: NSF's Antarctic Waste Regulation, 45 CFR Part 671, requires all U.S. citizens and entities to obtain a permit for the use or release of a designated pollutant in Antarctica, and for the release of waste in Antarctica. NSF has received a permit application under this Regulation for the operation of a two-woman private expedition to traverse the antarctic continent on skis, using parasails, where possible. The permit applicant is: The Bancroft Arnesen Expedition, c/o Base Camp Promotions, LLC, 119 North Fourth Street, Suite 406, Minneapolis, MN 55104. The proposed duration of the permit is from October 25, 2000 through March 15, 2001.

Activity for Which a Permit Is Requested

The two-female expedition team plans to fly from Cape Town, South Africa to Blue One Runway in the Patriot Hills. From there they will be flown to by twin otter to the Fimbul Ice Shelf, from

whence they commence their skiing expedition to the South Pole and across the continent to McMurdo Sound. They plan to ski across the continent hauling a sledge each that contains equipment, food and fuel. The fuel will be used to cook food on a one-burner Primas stove, burning white gas. Any spills will be contained and cleaned up. The team's computers and communication devices are battery powered and recharged by solar collectors carried on the sledge. Any solid waste generated will be removed from Antarctica at the conclusion of the expedition. Conditions of the permit would include requirements to report on the removal of materials and any accidental releases, and management of all waste, including human waste, in accordance with Antarctic waste regulations.

Nadene G. Kennedy,
Permit Officer.

[FR Doc. 00-25379 Filed 10-2-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7555-01-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. 72-3]

Carolina Power & Light Company, H.B. Robinson Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation; Notice of Docketing of Materials License SNM-2502 Amendment Application

By letter dated August 28, 2000, Carolina Power and Light Company (CP&L) submitted an application to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC or the Commission), in accordance with 10 CFR part 72, requesting the amendment of the H. B. Robinson (HBR) independent spent fuel storage installation (ISFSI) license (SNM-2502) and the Technical Specifications for the ISFSI located at Darlington County, South Carolina. CP&L is seeking Commission approval to amend the materials license and the ISFSI Technical Specifications to revise the safeguards license condition and the Technical Specifications to reflect that the Industrial Security Plan and Safeguards Contingency Plan are combined into the Physical Security and Safeguards Contingency Plan. The revision would also clarify the text to indicate that the Training and Qualification Plan no longer contains safeguards information. Such an action would only change the reference to and the location of the Industrial Security Plan and the Safeguards Contingency Plan. The requested change does not affect the design, operation,

maintenance, or surveillance of the ISFSI.

This application was docketed under 10 CFR part 72; the ISFSI Docket No. is 72-3 and will remain the same for this action. The amendment of an ISFSI license is subject to the Commission's approval.

The Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards, or his designee, will determine if the amendment presents a genuine issue as to whether public health and safety will be significantly affected and may issue either a notice of hearing or a notice of proposed action and opportunity for hearing in accordance with 10 CFR 72.46(b)(1) or take immediate action on the amendment in accordance with 10 CFR 72.46(b)(2).

For further details with respect to this application, see the application dated August 28, 2000, which is available for public inspection at the Commission's Public Document Room, One White Flint North Building, 11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD or from the publicly available records component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/NRC/ADAMS/index.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 27th day of September 2000.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Susan F. Shankman,
Acting Director, Spent Fuel Project Office,
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards.

[FR Doc. 00-25376 Filed 10-2-00; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Public Availability of Year 2000 Agency Inventories Under the Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998 (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act")

AGENCY: Office of Management and Budget, Executive Office of the President.

ACTION: Notice of Public Availability of Commercial Activities Inventories.

SUMMARY: Year 2000 FAIR Act Commercial Activities Inventories are now available to the public from the agencies listed below. The Office of Federal Procurement Policy has prepared and is making available a summary FAIR Act User's Guide through its Internet site: <http://www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procurement/index.html>. This User's Guide will help interested parties

review Year 2000 FAIR Act inventories, and will also include the web-site addresses to access agency inventories.

The "Federal Activities Inventory Reform Act of 1998" (Public Law 105-270) ("FAIR Act") requires that OMB publish an announcement of public availability of agency Commercial

Activities Inventories upon completion of OMB's review and consultation process concerning the content of the agencies' inventory submissions. OMB has completed this process for the agencies listed below. Further announcements will be published as

OMB and the agencies complete their review and consultation process.

The attached Commercial Activities Inventories are now available.

Jacob J. Lew,
Director.

Attachment

Agency	Contact
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation	Carol McLain, 202-606-8511, Website: www.Achp.gov . More information contact: Sharon Conway, 202-606-8648, For challenges and appeals contact: Carol McLain.
Broadcasting Board of Governors	Dennis Sokol, 202-619-3988, Website: www.ibt.gov/fairact , Can provide hard copy if needed.
Chemical Safety Board	Phyllis Thompson, 202-261-7600, Website: www.csb.gov . More information contact: Faye Gibbons 202-261-7600.
Environmental Protection Agency	George Ames, 202-564-4998, Website: www.epa.gov/efinpage (Whats News).
Environmental Protection Agency	John Jones, 202-260-3137, Website: www.epa.gov/oigearth .
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission	Allan fisher, 202-663-4200 More information contact: George Better, 202-663-4266, For Challenges and Appeals contact: George Better and legal counsel.
Federal Labor Relations Authority	Harold D. Kessler, 202-482-6690 ext. 440, Website: www.flra.gov .
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service	George Buckingham 202-606-8100, Website: www.fmcs.gov .
Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission	Richard Baker, 202-653-5625, Website: www.fmshrc.gov .
Holocaust Memorial Council and Museum	Jay Gaglione, 202-314-0336, Website: Ushmm.org .
Merit Systems Protection Board	Douglas Wade, 202-653-6772, Website: www.mspb.gov .
National Aeronautics and Space Administration	Timothy Sullivan, 202-358-2215, Website: www.HQ.NASA.gov/fair/ .
National Gallery of Art	Bill Roache, 202-842-6329, Website: www.nga.gov .
National Labor Relations Board	Harding Darden, 202-273-3970, Website: www.nlrb.gov .
National Mediation Board	June King, 202-692-5010, Website: www.nmb.gov .
National Science Foundation	Gary Scavongelli, 703-292-8102, Website: www.nsf.gov/cgi-bin/getpub?od001 .
Occupational Safety & Health Review Commission	Ledia Bernal, 202-606-5390, Website: www.oshrc.gov .
Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight	Linda Gwinn, 202-414-3789, Website: www.ofago.gov .
Office of Government Ethics	Sean Donohue, 202-208-8000, ext. 1217, Website: www.usoge.gov .
Office of Management and Budget	Brian Gillis, 202-395-7250, Website: www.whitehouse.gov/OMB/procrement .
Office of National Drug Control Policy	Tilman Dean, 202-395-6722, Website: www.whitehousedrugpolicy.org . More information contact: Tilman Dean and General Counsel.
Office of Personnel Management	Kenneth McMahill, 202-606-2494, Website: www.opm.gov/procure .
Office of Science & Technology Policy	Barbara Ferguson, 202-456-6001, Website: www.ostp.gov (Inside OSTP).
Office of the Special Counsel	Jane McFarland, 202-653-9001, Website: www.ics.si.edu .
Department of Veterans Affairs	John O'Hara, 202-273-5068, Website: www.va.gov e-mail: fairact@mail.va.gov , fax: 202-273-5991.
Woodrow Wilson Center	Ms. Ronnie Dempsey, 202-691-4216.

[FR Doc. 00-25344 Filed 10-2-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 3110-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Issuer Delisting; Notice of Application To Withdraw From Listing and Registration; (AMRESKO, INC., 10% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2003 and 10% Senior Subordinated Notes Due 2004) File No. 1-11599

September 26, 2000.

AMRESKO, INC., a Delaware corporation ("Company"), has filed an application with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to section 12(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

("Act")¹ and Rule 12d2-2(d) thereunder,² to withdraw its 10% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2003 and its 10% Senior Subordinated Notes due 2004 (collectively, the "Securities") from listing and registration on the New York Stock Exchange, Inc. ("NYSE")³ In making the decision to withdraw the Securities from listing and registration at this time, the Company has cited the limited number of registered holders of the Securities. The Company also notes that it is not obligated under the indenture under

¹ 15 U.S.C. 78(d).

² 17 CFR 240.12d2-2(d).

³ Notice of this application was previously issued by the Commission as Securities Exchange Act Release No. 43267 on September 8, 2000. Such notice, however, failed to appear in the **Federal Register**, as required, and so is being reissued.

which the Securities were issued or under any other documents to maintain the Securities' listing on the NYSE or any other exchange. The Company believes that the delisting of the Securities should not have a material impact on the holders of the Securities. The Company has stated that it will use reasonable efforts to obtain market makers for the Securities.

Additionally, the Company notes that its Common Stock, \$.05 par value, is currently and shall remain registered pursuant to section 12(g) of the Act.⁴ Accordingly, the company's obligation to file reports with the commission pursuant to section 13 of the Act⁵ will remain after the proposed withdrawal of

⁴ 15 U.S.C. 78j(g).

⁵ 15 U.S.C. 78m.